PAPA(6)-03-23 PTN1 - Letter from the Welsh Government on the Tailored Review

Dr Andrew Goodall
Ysgrifennydd Parhaol
Permanent Secretary

Llywodraeth Cymru

Mark Isherwood MS Welsh Government
Chair, Public Accounts and Public Administration Committee

Welsh Parliament

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1SN

30 January 2023

Dear Mr Isherwood,

Thank you for your letter dated 9 January 2023. | share your concerns over the delay to
the consultation of the Tailored Review programme. In my letter of 29 March 2022, |
said that the consultation was due to be completed by April and | also explained the
progress we were making with the sign off of the Tailored Review Guidance for Wales. |
was disappointed that we did not finalise either of these in 2022. This was due to a
range of issues with the staffing levels in Public Bodies Unit and the time taken up with
getting the Tailored Review of the Museum up and running.

| am strengthening the governance around the work of the public bodies work, which will
be led by the Chief Operating Officer, Tim Moss. This will maintain oversight of, and
ensure sign off, for both the Tailored Review programme and the Guidance for Wales.

I hope that this response is helpful to the Committee in its work.

Sincerely,
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Dr Andrew Goodall
Ysgrifennydd Parhaol/ Permanent Secretary
Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn
Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Dilynwch y ddolen i gael arweiniad ar sut fyddwn yn trin a defnyddio'ch data, yn unol a'r Rheoliadau Diogelu Data
Cyffredinol. https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?skip=18&Ilang=cy

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. Please follow the link for guidance on how we will handle & use your data, in accordance with the
General Data Protection Regulations. https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en
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